

CURRICULUM VITAE

Jodi Ann LoGerfo, MSN, APRN, BC, FNP-C
909 Fifth Avenue, New York, NY 10021
(212) 794-0800
info@otrentreich.com

Jodi Ann LoGerfo, MSN, APRN, BC, FNP-C is a Family Nurse Practitioner, certified in Family Medicine and Dermatology. Jodi studied Pharmacy at St. John's University and then pursued Nursing at Molloy College in Rockville Centre, NY. At Molloy College, she graduated *magna cum laude* with both her Baccalaureate and Master of Science degrees in Nursing. She then completed her nurse practitioner certification in 2002. Jodi joined the Orentreich Medical Group, LLP as a staff nurse in 1997. With increasingly more responsibility and nursing/medical experience, she was promoted to nurse practitioner in 2002, upon receipt of her certification. Jodi is also an associate of the Orentreich Foundation for the Advancement of Science, Inc. and the Orentreich Research Corporation. Combining her pharmaceutical training with her clinical experience, she conducts research and participates in the development and testing of dermatological products for the Orentreich Medical Group, LLP. Jodi is recognized as an expert in medical dermatology and has become a leader in the research of skin disease and cosmetic dermatology.

Education:

St. John's University, 1994
College of Pharmacy and Allied Health
Jamaica, New York

Molloy College (Magna cum Laude), BSN, MSN, 2002
Nursing Division
Rockville Centre, New York

Experience:

Staff Nurse, 1996-1997
Center for Aesthetic Dermatology
Woodbury, New York

Staff Nurse, 1997-2002
Orentreich Medical Group, LLP
New York, New York

Research Associate, 1998-present
Orentreich Foundation for the Advancement of Science, Inc.
Cold Spring-on-Hudson, New York

Family Nurse Practitioner, 2002-present
Orentreich Medical Group, LLP
New York, New York

Clinical Consultant, 2002 - present
Orentreich Research Corporation
Cold Spring-on-Hudson, New York

Professional License:

New York State Registered Nurse License 489594-1
New York State Nurse Practitioner in Family Health License 333757

CURRICULUM VITAE

Certifications: American Nursing Credentialing Center FNP Certification 0377540
Laboratory Tests
Electrocardiogram
Epilight Laser
Intravenous Therapy
Hair Restoration Surgery
Chest X-ray Interpretation
Advanced Cardiac Life Support
Basic Cardiac Life Support
IV Therapy & Administration

Professional Organizations:
American Association of Critical Care Nurses, 2001
American Nursing Association, 1996
New York State Nurses Association, 1996
Dermatology Nursing Association, 1997
National Association of Physician Nurses, 1998
Sigma Theta Tau International, 2001
American Academy of Nurse Practitioners, 2000
New York State Coalition of Nurse Practitioners, 2001
American Academy of Anti-Aging Medicine, 1998
New York Academy of Science, 2000
The World Association of Hair Restoration, 2001
The American Academy of Aesthetic & Restorative Surgery, 2003

Research:
Developed a protocol, carried out testing, monitoring and overseeing of all participating patients for the following:

Topical troglitazone in the treatment of granuloma annulare, 1998

Topical tacrolimus in the treatment of alopecia areata, alopecia totalis and alopecia univesalis, 1998

Topical tacrolimus in the treatment of psoriasis, 1998

Topical tacrolimus in the treatment of atopic and peri-oral dermatitis, 1998

Oral Rezulin® and Glucophage® for the treatment of alopecia diffusa secondary to hyperinsulinemia, impaired glucose tolerance and polycystic ovary disease, 1999

Topical Metformin for the treatment of alopecia diffusa, 2000

Topical Cidofovir for the treatment of verruca, 2000

Oral Neoral® for the treatment of alopecia areata, 2000

CURRICULUM VITAE

Oral Diflucan® for the treatment of peri-oral dermatitis, 2001

Oral Metformin® for the treatment of alopecia diffusa, 2001

Topical Dapsone for the treatment of dermatitis Herpetiformis, 2001

Topical sulfamethox/trimeth, topical tacrolimus/clindamycin for perioral dermatitis, 2002

Topical methotrex for psoriasis and grannuloma annulare, 2003

Clinical investigator: Silskin® Clinical Study, 2002